

Request for Legal Services from County Attorney Commissioner's Self-Policing

1. County staff will request legal services ~~and or~~ research from the ~~Associate Office of the~~ County Attorney whenever possible within the constraints of time available and capabilities.
2. Requests from County Commissioners, as a body, ~~to request for~~ legal services or advice from the County Attorney. ~~Response to will~~ be provided to the County Commissioners as a body and to County Manager.
3. Individual County Commissioners ~~could~~ may verbally request legal advice from any County Attorney for which a verbal response ~~could~~ may be given at any time.
4. In all other situations requests for legal services or research of the County Attorney by an individual County Commissioner would be made in writing with copies of such request provided to the other County Commissioners and the County Manager. Responses to such requests by the County Attorney would be made in writing and with copies ~~would be~~ provided to other County Commissioners and the County Manager. All requests should be made ~~through with copies to~~ the County Manager. ~~who will direct to the appropriate attorney for response.~~

Adopted October 6, 1980

Revised January 17, 1989

Revised August 7, 2024

STAFF CONTACT: County Attorney Tyrone Wade
980-314-2908